
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 18, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Flash Vote - Library Services 

The County recently sent out a Flash Vote survey to obtain information from the citizenry 
relative to our Library Services. The responses received as a result of this survey are 
attached for your information. 

MLB:vhd 

Attachment: 
• Flash Vote Library Services Survey Results 



Diggs, Victoria 

From: FlashVote (York County, VA) <surveys@flashvote.com > 

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11.07 AM 
To: - County Administration 

Subject: (EXTERNAL) Survey results for review and download: Library Services 

@:FlashVote 
This survey was sent on behalf of the County of 

York to the FlashVote community for York 
County, VA. 

The following FlashVote survey recently completed for the community of 
York County, VA: 

Library Services 

You have received this survey results notification because of your affiliation 
with York County. 

You can download a PDF of the survey results here 

The survey ended with 455 total responses. You can see the results 
summary below, or visit the site for the full results analysis. 

View Results 

https://www.flashvote.com/york-county-va/surveys/library-services-12-24 

In the last 12 months have you or your family visited or used services 
from any York County Library (Tabb or Yorktown) or Williamsburg 
Regional Library (Williamsburg or James City)? 

• No - 119 
• Yes, primarily York County (Tabb or Yorktown) - 264 
• Yes, primarily Williamsburg Regional (Williamsburg or James City) -

70 
• Not Sure - 2 

View details 

https://www.flashvote.com/york-county-va/surveys/library-services-12-24
mailto:surveys@flashvote.com


Why didn't you visit or use services from a York County or 
Williamsburg Regional Library in the last 12 months? (Choose all that 
apply, if any) 

• Just didn't have a reason to go/use - 97 
• Too far away - 2 
• Don't know enough about the library/services - 9 
• Not open when I wanted to go there - 0 
• They don't have what I need - 2 
• Had a bad experience - 1 
• Forget we have them - 7 
• Used a library not in the York County/Williamsburg Regional systems 

-4 
• Other: - 10 

10 comments View comments 

Is there anything that the York County Libraries (Tabb or Yorktown) 
could change to make you want to visit them or use their services? 

• NO - 58 
• Not Sure - 53 
• Yes, they could: - 9 

8 comments View comments 

Which types of services did you use at any of those libraries in the last 
12 months? (Choose all that apply) 

• Physical book borrowing - 226 
• Digital book borrowing - 150 
• Online courses (language, training , etc) - 11 
• Online streaming of movies and music - 28 
• Online research (newspaper archives, scholarly journal articles, law, 

etc) - 32 
• Study or meeting rooms - 87 
• Computer with internet access - 28 
• Library events or programs - 106 
• Other: - 50 

48 comments View comments 

How would you rate your overall experiences visiting or using these 
library services? 

On a scale from 1 to 5 (1=Terrible, 2=Bad, 3=OK, 4=Good, 5=Excellent) 

2 



Average rating: 4. 73 

View details 
Prior to taking this survey, which of the following free York County 
Library (Tabb or Yorktown) services did you already know about, if 
any? (Choose all that apply) 

• Online digital book borrowing - 275 
• Online streaming of movies and music - 122 
• Digital magaz.ines, articles and newspaper archives (Consumer 

Reports, New York Times, etc) - 162 
• Genealogy research (Ancestry Library and Heritage Quest) - 95 
• Foreign language courses (Transparent Languages) - 56 
• Other (non-language) online courses (Universal Class) - 34 
• Online Law Library (WestLaw) - 27 
• Scholarly Journals & Articles (JSTOR) - 73 
• Didn't know about any of these free services - 124 

View details 
Any other comments or suggestions about our local libraries or how 
to improve their services? 

135 comments View comments 

\\'ARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the sender's 

identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments. 
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Survey Results : Library Services 
JD: Survey Info Th,s sur,ey was sent on t>ehall of the Counly of York,~ lh~ Fla~hVote comrnunI1y lor York County VA 

These FlashVoto results are shared with local officials 

Respon1• Time (hours) S ,if JApplied Filler: Dec 10, 2024 11.06.lm EST 

Locals only E"M~l 
Doc 12, 2024 11 OSam EST455 
Targ~I P.VA partsTotal Participants All York County 

<IV JU.<1.-.•~,.., 1.J 5,7 1 ,, 
..'-NJ c.le--ro, : 5 

Q 1 In the last 12 months have you or your family visited or used services from any York County Library 
(Tabb or Yorktown) or Williamsburg Regional Library (Williamsburg or James City)? 

(421 responses by locals) 

Oplions Locals (421 ) 

Nn 26 6~. (112) 

Yes pnmanty Yori< Counly (Tabb or Yorklown) 57 5.,., (242) 

Yes pr1ma~l1 W~hamsbury Regional (W,l,amsborg or James C,ty) 15 4¾ (65) 

Nol Sure 05¾ (2) 

Loul 

No 

Yes. prim•rily York County (Tabb or 
Yor1ctown) 

S7.S9!o 

YH, pr1nwrllv Wllll•msburg R.gloNI 
(WilO•rmburg or JamH City) 

Not Sure 

20'!!, 3°" 

Percent 

02 Why d dn t you visit or use services from a York County or W1ll1amsburg Regional Library in the last 12 
months? (Choose all that apply. 11 any) 

(105 responses by locals) 

Options Locals (1051 

Just d11n t ria ..e a re.Json to g~usc 86 7 (91) 

Too far a1,ay 1 9', (2) 

Don·t i<nO\", 8'l0ugn about tho ltbrarytset'\t (e~ 6 7 , (7) 

Not op~e ,.tier I "'a~teJ 10 go tnPre oo•·• (0) 

I hey don t have ...~at I need 19 (21 

https:J/Www. flashvote .com/york-cou nty-va/surveys/library-services-12-24 1/6 

https:J/Www
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Options Locals ( ' 051 

Ha,l d bad e,µ;nenc~ 1 o•,. (1) 

Forget wt! have them 6 7>c, (7) 

Used a lobra') ~ot ,.. tr.- York Count} vi,I1 arnstiurq Reg,onal syste'l's 3 8~c (d) 

Ott>er 76% (6) 

Loe•' 

Just didn't have a reason to go/use 867" 

Don't know enough about UM 
llbmy/seNlces 

Not open when I wanted to go tNre 

They don't ~v• what I need 

Had • bad uperlenct 

Forg.i we ~..,. !Nm 

Used a library not In IN York 
County/Williamsburg ~ loNl systems 

Ott,er. 

~ 60'1, 

Percent 

0 3 Is there anything that the York County Libraries (Tabb or Yorktown) could change to make you want lo 
v1sIl them or use their services? 

( t 14 responses by locals) 

Options Locals ( 114J 

No 48 2• (55) 

Not Sure 41 )",. (48) 

Yes 111ey CO\Jkl 70% (BJ 

Loc•I 

No 

Not Sur• 

YH, they coold: 

40'6 

Percent 

04 Which types of services did you use al any of those lrbranes 111 the last 12 months? (Choose all that 
apply) 

https} /Www. flashvote .com/york-county-va/surveys/hbrary-services-1 2-2 4 2/6 
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(297 responses by locals) 

Ophons Locals (2911 

Ph~s cal book borrov.,ng 72 1 (2 151 

O,g,t 11 book bono.,,,ng 49 2 (146) 

Onine cou•ses (language lrairnng etc) (1 1) 
3 ' 

Onl,ne stream,ng of movies and music 9 4<>,. (28) 

Online research (newspaper archives sctiolar1y Journal nrt,cles 11,•, "' 1 10•1% (31) 

Stwly or meeting rooms 26 9~ (80) 

Computer w•th internet access 9 4",, (28) 

L1bra·y events or programs 34 3ro (102) 

Other 158% (47) 

l oul 

Phyilc• I book bonowlng 12~, 

Digital book bonowlng 

Online courses (language, tr•lnlng, etc) 

Online st~•mlng of movtu and music 

Onlitit research (newspiper •rchlvtsl 
scholarly journal articln law. etc 

Study or me.ting rooms 

Computer with Internet • cctss 

Library events or programs 

Other. 

~ ~ 80'6-Percent 

05 How would you rate your overall experiences v1s1t1ng or using these library services? 

(302 responses by locals) 

Options Locals ( .02, 

Terr•ble I 1 / 0 0, (0 

Bad 21 0 O"- ,r, 

OK13, 2 (& 

Good t4 22 !l , 169) 

E,;el~'"',s, 74 P \226) 

Not Sure 0 3 • ( I 

https ://www.flashvote .com/york-county-va/surveys/libra ry-services-12-2 4 316 

www.flashvote.com/york-county-va/surveys/libra
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Loe. 

Average rating: 4.73 

Qt( 0) 

Good (4) 

Not Sure 

-Percent 

06 Pnor to taking this survey, which of the lollowing free York County Library (Tabb or Yorktown) services did 
you already know about, 1f any? (Choose all that apply) 

(399 responses by locals) 

Options L0<:als t399 

Onl ne d,g Lal bool- borra...1ng 64 9 (259) 

Online st•eam ng of movies and music 29 l "/, (116) 

D·g1tal magai,nc; ar1,~les and newspaper arch,ves (Consumer Reports New York T,mes elc) 38 3} (153) 

Geneai<,g1 resea•ch (Ancestry Library and Hentag,• Out>~II 22h, (89) 

Foreign brijuage courses !Transparent Languag,,s) 12 5% (50) 

Other 1non-la"9Jagel onlone courses (Un.,ersal Cl~ss) 78% (31) 

(25) Onhne La" Ltbrar1 (Westlaw) 6 3 • 

17 5-,. (70) 

28 ,.,. (112) 

Scholarly Journals & Articles (JSTOR) 

Didn t ,ncN about any of these free services 

httpsJ/www flashvote com/york•county-11a/surveys/kbrary-serv1ces-12-24 4/6 
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Onhne dogit•I book borrowing 

Onhne stnamlng of movies •nd musk 

Dlgl~I maJazines. articles and 
ntwipaper •rchlvts Consumer Reports, 

l'JW York Tirmt etc) 

Gene.•ogy research (Ancestry Library •nd 
Heritage Quest) 

Foreign language courses {Transparent 
Languages) 

Other (non-l.lnguagt) onllne counes 
(UniffrHI Cius) 

Online Law Ubr,ry (Westlaw) 

Schot.rly Journals & Articlfl USTOR) 

Didn't know about •ny of thHt fret 
services 

~ -
Percent 

07 Any other comments or suggestions about our local hbranes or how to improve their services? 

( 126 responses by locals) 

access thing kids wonder 
year community got ime digital wrl please 

check serv1·ce yorktown k 
kneed eep 

resource find yor 

l .b use like also 
select offer raryl 
thank available 

online l0V€"book ~~o~ ns;;· read 

event williamsburg tabb know now 
see great help good 

reside always uppersystem borrow program 

No I bf;.:I ~..,e ou I brane-:, do a fartast ,oo 

I ha.e I era f c..vds f r both York count, and'/, 11,,m;oorg since I res Je" lhe B•ulor1 dos1·1 I ol VC f ~e elecltonoc bOO< oorra.-,rg al VC ,s 

mortl' r~:,tnclr,e U11n \"v'1ll11msb1Jrg Pt>rt1;it s I :>nq•?r le,m they could m trQf e 1 h p( I C'f 

AlloN nrert trdry k>dn llll) of referenc,. rn.1t.-.1Jls ;.,ch JS mouofl-,, \'1"•\ n9 .,,,,h L,bra y of \,rg rn the/ re<onrr·end dong ar l"L of 
m :rorlm ht.I I l,·t d:» Y;.)f'k count, L brar,,. .t.ont du a y ILL of re'~r~n ·e rra•~n.ib 

https/ fwww.flashvote com/yorl(-county-va/surveys/hbrary-services-12-2 4 5/6 

https://rra�~n.ib
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Bem 01,a•ttness v.out 1 be a.•.e~ me I ,., d n ,J •.i at ...1 a• , ' tt t: t• '" ..., ~stt.. 1 Th t: ere yreal sur._., ~e~ d d stleuld be t~ttP1 

conmun:tcaed !;.> Yorks c1t11~ns AMJ SJ"•·, ar, 11 mo~I t lrt!-;,e a"e on1.,e "'""1 "L1ig,t::,I SPr,-ces !"'e,rc grpat c.1nd 1,1'tlS for s.oc,a m~a 

aw:1re11e;>5 man ong,w,g cdrnpa19n Grea! 1> ngs ~, ouki hP liho111e1 fro•n Iller )QltJp~' 

I know that ttte Yor~tONn library ha'> i't rrakersr,..:i e v.-tt, a f;ism Cu':e· 30 p1f'lters scw,ng m,tch,nes and other mai:h1nc, I ne..,er see anyol"le 

us ng Uli~ space and I am not a ... a..~ of a,, e" ,. llJ n ,tl..t" th1:,, s;:;a::e a_.tt ldt.lt: t th~ µ,hi c I .,cndf'-" htiat U e point of h;:i·,irg u, s makerspac:.:e 

1s 1f no~ •~ allo""e<J 1-J u-;e 1t 

I very mucll Ike ra,nq the a~a lab,~t) of t~e Tat b L !wary 

Than, you a•ld th.? library staff for prov,J1:>g us will th, invalu.ibi<, serv,ct? 

Add,~onal survey reports 

ltl ~ ZOIJ.2024 Gov...,.,,.,. 5<:loncet G,oup Int Patefll pond,ng 

https/ /www flashvote com/york-county-va/surveys/11brary-servtces-12-24 6/6 


